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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Julie Linn <JLinn@hrlcomp.com>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 2:39 PM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Eads, 

Cristina, EMNRD
Cc: Annie McCawley
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cotton Draw 252H Liner Inspection 2-day notification of Inspection

Thanks so much! 
Have a great afternoon. 
Julie 
 
Julie Linn, PG, RG  |  Project Manager 
HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.  
65 Mercado Street, Suite 109  |  Durango, CO 81301  
main  970.259.0926  | mobile  970.903.8747   
Web  |  vCard  |  Map  |    |    

 
Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use as authorized by HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc. If you receive this message in 
error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information. Permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments or copies. 
From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 2:30 PM 
To: Julie Linn <JLinn@hrlcomp.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Annie McCawley <AMcCawley@hrlcomp.com> 
Subject: RE: Cotton Draw 252H Liner Inspection 2-day notification of Inspection 
 
NJXK1620126153 COTTON DRAW UNIT #252H @ 30-025-42619 
 
Ms. Linn, 
You can proceed with the liner inspection. OCD considers this email, the two-day inspection notice for NJXK1620126153 
COTTON DRAW UNIT #252H @ 30-025-42619 1RP-4352. 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748-1283 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 
 

From: Julie Linn <JLinn@hrlcomp.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 1:39 PM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Annie McCawley <AMcCawley@hrlcomp.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cotton Draw 252H Liner Inspection 2-day notification of Inspection 
 
1RP-4352 
 
Julie Linn, PG, RG  |  Project Manager 
HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.  
65 Mercado Street, Suite 109  |  Durango, CO 81301  
main  970.259.0926  | mobile  970.903.8747   
Web  |  vCard  |  Map  |    |    

 
Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use as authorized by HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc. If you receive this message in 
error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information. Permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments or copies. 
From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 1:37 PM 
To: Julie Linn <JLinn@hrlcomp.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Annie McCawley <AMcCawley@hrlcomp.com> 
Subject: RE: Cotton Draw 252H Liner Inspection 2-day notification of Inspection 
 
Do you have the incident number for this release? 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748-1283 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 

From: Julie Linn <JLinn@hrlcomp.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 12:54 PM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
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Cc: Annie McCawley <AMcCawley@hrlcomp.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cotton Draw 252H Liner Inspection 2-day notification of Inspection 
 
Hi NMOCD folks: 
We didn’t get to this last week, but we are wondering if we can do it this week? If so, do we need to “restart” the 2-day 
notification clock, or can  we do it this afternoon or tomorrow? 
Thanks for your help! 
Julie  
 
Julie Linn, PG, RG  |  Project Manager 
HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.  
65 Mercado Street, Suite 109  |  Durango, CO 81301  
main  970.259.0926  | mobile  970.903.8747   
Web  |  vCard  |  Map  |    |    

 
Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use as authorized by HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc. If you receive this message in 
error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information. Permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments or copies. 
From: Julie Linn  
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 9:27 AM 
To: victoria.venegas@state.nm.us; mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
Cc: Annie McCawley <AMcCawley@hrlcomp.com> 
Subject: Cotton Draw 252H Liner Inspection 2-day notification of Inspection 
 
Hi 
This email is to let you know that on 4/9/2020 or  4/10/2020, we will  be conducting a liner inspection at the Cotton 
Draw 252H facility. 
Please let me know if you have questions. 
Thanks 
Julie 
 
 
Julie Linn, PG, RG  |  Project Manager 
HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.  
65 Mercado Street, Suite 109  |  Durango, CO 81301  
main  970.259.0926  | mobile  970.903.8747   
Web  |  vCard  |  Map  |    |    

 
Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use as authorized by HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc. If you receive this message in 
error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information. Permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments or copies. 


